
ÙS'/U'J

lattice, Ontario, 
August 11, 1952.

Department of Indian Affairs,
Ottawa, Canada.
Dear Sirs

a I could like to have my treaty money for 
this year 1952 for me and my Daughter Irene. Band, 
Brunswick House, Band No. 48.

I wrote to the Indian Agent at Chapleau for 
my Treaty money atout a month ago but he never answered. 
Please send me another treaty card my card Is all used 
up It got wet. And I never got my Timber money yet we 
suppose to get It this year.

Your truly,

'Sgd 1rs. Andrew Neegan,
lattice, Ontario, Can.
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